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Kenya Power

The Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Ltd.
Central Office — P.O. Box 30099, Nairobi, Kenya
Telephone — 254-02-3201000-Telegrams '"ELECTRIC'- www.kenyapower.co.ke
Stima Plaza, Kolobot Road

Our Ref: KP1/6A.1/PT/13/16/A58/COO 10™ APRIL, 2017

Dear Sir/ Madam:

CLARIFICATION No. 3 OF BIDDING DOCUMENT FOR ICB NO: KP1/6A.1/PT/13/16/A58
DESIGN, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION OF ADVANCED METERING INFRASTRUCTURE
(AMI) SYSTEMS TO_ SUPPORT REVENUE RECOVERY AND PROTECTION
PROGRAMS

1.CLARIFICATION TO BID DOCUMENT
The following responses are made to clarifications sought on various issues in the Bidding

Documents for Procurement of AMI system Equipment and associated attachments.

No. Query Response

1 It is a requirement that the AMI system should have capacity | The software license shall be for 100,000
for expansion to support 1million metering and be able to be | metering points. The supplier is also
simulated for 10 Million metering points. How many metering | required to give additional cost per
points should be covered by the system software license? metering point beyond 100,000.

2 We would like to request one more clarifications that whether

the bid security issued directly by a reputable Chinese
government Bank be accepted by this tender or we must have
the submitted the bid security issued or counter guaranteed
by local bank?

Refer ITB 20.3 (d)

3 1- Modular Communication is required Meter and communication modem are to
Could you please confirm we can provide meters with | be combined as a unit/integrated and the
integrated communication Modems? meter shall comply with Clause 5.5.3.4

4 For Plant & Goods supplied from overseas, we heard that any | Refer ITB 17.5 (a). Bidders also advised to
withholding tax is not imposed. Please confirm. If yes, kindly | consult with statutory tax authorities e.g.
let us know the rate & details. This being EPC contract with | Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA).
mixed supplies (i.e. equipment’s and services), WHT at a rate
of 3% is applicable.

Yours faithfully,

For: KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED.
W

ENG.MICHAEL ADHIAMBO

MANAGER-PROJECTS DEVELOPMENT
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